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STATE OF CALIFORNIA- NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY 

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
1516 NINTH STREET 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5512 
www.energy.ca.gov 

February 28, 2017 

Ms. Catherine Hackney 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
Southern California Edison Company 
1201 K Street, Suite 735 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

EDMUND G. BROWN JR. , Governor 

RE: Southern California Edison Company's Request for. Extension of Time for Filing 
Historic and Forecast Electricity Demand Form 1.6c and Form 1.6d 
(Docket No. 17-1 EPR-03) 

Dear Ms. Hackney: 

This letter is in response to your February 10, 2017, written request to extend the filing 
deadline for certain 2017 Integrated Energy Policy Report (2017 IEPR) Electricity Demand 
Forecast forms because of new, more granular, complex reporting requirements. 

Southern California Edison Company (SCE) is seeking an extension from February 13, 2017 
to April 15, 2017, to submit calendar year 2015 Electricity Demand form 1.6c and an 
extension from February 13, 2017 to June 5, 2017, to submit calendar year 2014 Electricity 
Demand form 1.6c to the Energy Commission. SCE is also seeking an extension from 
February 13, 2017 to June 5, 2017, to submit calendar years 2014 and 2015 for Electricity 
Demand forms 1.6d. The Energy Commission has filed a memo in Docket No. 17-IEPR-03 
granting load serving entities an extension to file Electricity Demand Forecast forms 1.6c and 
1.6d by April 17, 2017. 

I appreciate that SCE wants to submit data of the highest quality. I look forward to SCE staff's 
results to produce the Electricity Demand Forecast forms now under development for the 
2017 IEPR proceeding. 

Sincerely, 

Robert P. Ogles 
Executive Director 

cc: Sylvia Bender, California Energy Commission 
Jared Babula, California Energy Commission 
Heather Raitt, California Energy Commission 
Chris Kavalec, California Energy Commission 
Kelvin Ke, California Energy Commission 
Cynthia Rogers, California Energy Commission 
Docket Unit (17-IEPR-03 - Electricity and Natural Gas Demand Forecast) 
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